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Julie James

From: Glen Armstrong < >
Sent: 05 February 2024 17:05
To: planning.validation
Subject: RE: Shropshire Council, Planning Application 24/00287/FUL at The Kennels
Attachments: Plan 4 The Kennels Curtilage and site location of Solar PV.jpg

[You don't often get email from glen@thearmstrongs.me.uk. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Dear Planning Validation Team

Re: Planning Application 24/00287/FUL

Further to your e mail and attached letter of 31st January 2024, please find attached Plan 4, The Kennels curtilage
and site location of Solar PV. The domestic curtilage is edged in red and other land in our ownership is edged in blue.
It also shows the proposed Solar PV location.

In addition, please note that the Photovoltaic panels are proposed to be 13 x REC 410 Watt Black panels sized
1821mm long, 1016mm wide and 30mm depth. Anti‐reflective glass.

Please advise if this now meets your requirements. I would also be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this e
mail.

Thank you and regards

Glen Armstrong

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk <planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 3:10 PM
To:
Subject: Shropshire Council, Planning Application 24/00287/FUL at The Kennels

Dear Glen Armstrong

Please find the attached letter with details in relation to the following planning application received by Shropshire
Council on 24th January 2024:

Planning Application Reference: 24/00287/FUL

Proposal: Installation of ground solar panels

Location: The Kennels, Plaish, Church Stretton, Shropshire, SY6 7HX

Please quote the above planning application reference when responding.

Regards
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Planning Validation Team
Planning Services
Shropshire Council
01743 258750

Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND
Website:‐
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.shropshire.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%
7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C6fc517ae2bc74369644608dc266c9f4a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc826
7e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638427495186833952%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQI
joiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GUp7yc6SdaiN9lQvX8fvzGjxvamzo7pK%2
Fmfj6aV85b0%3D&reserved=0
Planning Online Register Public Access
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpa.shropshire.gov.uk%2Fonline‐
applications%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C6fc517ae2bc74369644608dc266c
9f4a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638427495186841442%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb
3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AGJqqU
PyaKRS53DfUYApqFqg339gC93UA0Jc8AZYk8g%3D&reserved=0

******************************************************************************
If you are not the intended recipient of this email please do not send it on to others, open any attachments or file
the email locally.
Please inform the sender of the error and then delete the original email.
******************************************************************************


